
From: High Forest Ranch
To: Darren Burns
Subject: HFR Pond and Fishing Rules
Date: Monday, June 03, 2013 12:03:18 AM

Hi Darren,
While fishing on any pond in HFR you must comply with all state and federal rules and
regulations and have a license and ID with you at all times unless you are exempt from
having one by age etc.

HFR is strictly a catch and release fishery, no exceptions !

You are only allowed to fish with artificial lures having barbless hooks in all HFR ponds.

Fishing with Live Bait is NEVER allowed !!! (for HFR purposes any baits, soft, plastic or
dead etc. fished on a stationary bobber are considered live bait and cannot be used)

HFR ponds are for the use of homeowners, lot owners, their families and guests only.
Guests who are fishing must be accompanied by the homeowner or lot owner whom they
are visiting.

If you see anyone breaking or ignoring the rules please contact the HOA or our
management company as these fish are stocked as a resource for our community.

There are no boats or watercraft allowed on HFR ponds. The only time you should see
any type of watercraft on one of our ponds is when water levels (depths) are being
checked for Fire Department accountability.

Swimming in any HFR pond is strictly prohibited.

We also ask that if you bring food and drink to the ponds or any other community
common areas that you please be responsible and take the trash with you when you
leave. Trash cans are not provided in these areas so we do not create nuisance animal
problems.

Note:
Creating a barbless hook on any artificial lure is easy. Using a pair of needle nose or
other small plier, gently crimp the barb flat against the hook and for all practical
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purposes you now have a barbless hook suitable for use in most Colorado fisheries.

Thank You
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